

3 January 2013

ULDA Ref. No: DEV2012/370

Jill McLauchlan
Hamilton Harbour Developments
C/- Devine Ltd
PO Box 7087
RIVERSIDE CENTRE QLD 4001

Dear Jill

RE: SECTION 59(1)(a) UDA DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL FOR AN UDA DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR A UDA DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR A ROL (1 INTO 2 LOT VOLUMETRIC SUBDIVISION) AT 6 HARBOUR ROAD, HAMILTON DESCRIBED AS LOT 5 ON SP224042

On 28 November 2012 the ULDA approved the UDA development application pursuant to s. 55(4)(b) of the *Urban Land Development Authority Act 2007*.

The UDA development application and the decision notice can also be viewed in the ULDA Development Approvals Register via the ULDA website
<http://www.ulda.qld.gov.au/dad/devappdetails.aspx?ACTION=&x=0BEcer4WLuW%3d&tabId=tab1&Action=PREAPP>

Should you have any queries in relation to the decision notice, please do not hesitate to contact Karina McGill on 3024 4194.

Yours sincerely



Beatriz Gomez
DA MANAGER